COOK MILL SITE AND TRAMWAY, CATHEDRAL RANGE

Location

CERBERUS ROAD TAGGERTY, MURRINDINDI SHIRE

Municipality

MURRINDINDI SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H8023-0037

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 10649

Property Number

History

Heritage Inventory History of Site: The mill was operating in 1940 with a 3' gauge, well constructed tramway extending over 2 kilometres along Storm Creek. The mill was steam powered. Prior to October 1955 the mill was owned by William Cook. It changed hands in 1955, but the closure date is not known.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/